From: Macchione, Nick

To: Velasco, Anjelica
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4/20/2022)
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:53:24 AM
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approved

From: Velasco, Anjelica <Anjelica.Velasco2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wynne, Dawn <Dawn.Wynne@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised
v34/20/2022)

Importance: High

Hello,
This is the new electronic approval for the ADOPT A RESOLUTION OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS AUTHORIZING A JOINT APPLICATION TO THE HOMEKEY PROGRAM (DISTRICTS: ALL)

board letter. The following edits were made.

Please reply approved.

Changes to the Overview

[-<

Changes to the Fiscal


mailto:Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Anjelica.Velasco2@sdcounty.ca.gov

In partnership with the San Diego Housing Commission (SDHC) and PATH Ventures (PATH)
the County of San Diego (County) Health and Human Services Agency, will seck to apply for
approximately $1243-8 million of State of California Homekey funding to develop 401 permanent
supportive housing units in the City of San Diego, to be located in the El Cerrito community.
Today’s action requests the San Diego County Board of Supervisors (Board) to determine the
proposed action is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act; waive Board Policy
B-29, which requires a fifteen-day advance notice for grant application requests; adopt a resolution
authorizing a joint application with the SDHC and PATH; and authorize the Agency Director,
Health and Human Services Agency, or designee, to enter into an agreement with the SDHC and
PATH and o take all actions as required by State of California, Department of Housing and
Community Development for the Homekey program




FISCAL IMPACT

Funds for this request are not included in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-23 Operational Plan for the
Health and Human Services Agency. The total project cost is estimated at $28.1304 million,
including $23.624-% million for the capital expenses to develop the permanent supportive housing
units and $4.563 million for project operating expenses. The estimated costs will be shared
between the County of San Dicgo, the City of San Diego and PATH ventures. If awarded and
approved, this request will result in no change in costs and revenue in FY 2021-22 and costs of
$11.0 million to fund the County’s share of the project in FY 2022-23. The funding source is
federal and State Behavioral Health revenues, No Place Like Home program funds and General
Fund fund balance. Upon award of the Homekey grant in the amount of approximately $1213-8
million, appropriations and funding for FY 2022-23 will be requested as part of the FY 2022-23
CAO Recommended Operational Plan Change Letter. There will be no additional staff years with
the approval of the recommended actions





Eligible applicants are cities, counties, or other Local Public Agencies who may apply
independently or jointly with a for-profit or non-profit corporation. In order to ensure the required
development and operations experience thresholds are met, today’s request would allow the
County of San Diego (County) Health and Human Services Agency (HHSA) to apply jointly with
PATH Ventures (PATH) and the San Diego Housing Commission (SDHC) for approximately
$1213-8 million in Homekey funding

The Homekey Program application is a competitive process with an application due date of May
2, 2022. The Homekey program has very rigid timeframes and requires successful applicants to
expend the Homekey funds within eight months of award and complete the development within
twelve months of award. If Homekey operating funds are awarded in addition to funding for
construction, all operating funding must be expended no later than June 30, 2026

In the 2020 Point-in-Time Count, 7,638 individuals were identified as living on the streets or in
shelters throughout the county. Of those who were unsheltered, 58% reported having a disability
and 27% were 55 years or older. The County is committed to finding equitable solutions to prevent
and end homelessness by providing preventative and supportive services and permanent supportive
housing. In partnership with the SDHC and PATH, HHSA will seck to apply for State of California
Homekey funding to develop 404 permanent supportive housing unis in the City of San Diego to
be located at 54765467 El Cajon Boulevard in the El Cerrito community. The 404 permanent
supportive housing unis are one phase of a three-phase development. PATH has partnered with
Family Health Centers of San Diego to develop a previously vacant site being utilized as parking.
The vision for the new site includes four levels of parking, a medical clinic, and proposes to create
401 housing units for Homekey eligible tenant populations. The total project costs are estimated
at $28 1 million, including $23 6 million for the capital expenses to development cost for the 401
‘unit permanent supportive housing unitsdevelop: 2t $24-Lmillion andin-add:

to 54.563 million for project operating expenses. The State Homekey funding, along with a $11.0
‘million investment of County share, $2.05 million in ity of San Diego funds, and 40 project based
housing vouchers from the SDHC will generate 401 permanent supportive housing units. The
County HHSA conducted various communify engagement sessions throughout the region,
including community meetings with homeless advocacy groups, cify representatives serving
underserved areas of the County and multiple stakeholder groups related to housing, homelessness
and environmental justice, including stakeholder groups that count persons with lived experience
among their membership.





NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT, Co-Applicant is hereby
authorized and directed to submit a joint Application to the Department in response to the
NOFA, and to jointly apply for Homekey grant funds in a total amount not to exceed
$12,000,00043.306,000.

IT 1S FURTHER RESOLVED, if the Application is approved, Co-Applicant is
hereby authorized and directed to & execute, and deliver a Standard Agreement
in a total amount not to exceed $12,000,00043,800,000, any and all other documents
required or deemed necessary or appropriate to secure the Homekey funds from the
Department and to participate in the Homekey Program, and all amendments thereto
(collectively, the “Homekey Documents”).
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Changes to the Background



Changes to Attachment A

Best Regards,

Anjelica Velasco, MPH, CAO Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego, Health & Human Services Agency
she/her/hers — (What's this)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended transmission shall
not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.


https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why
http://sdcounty.ca.gov/
http://livewellsd.org/

From: Danon, Patty Kay
To: Velasco, Anjelica
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4/20/2022)
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:32:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Approved

From: Velasco, Anjelica <Anjelica.Velasco2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Apostol, Ardee
<Ardee.Apostol@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi <Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stotland,
David <David.Stotland@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Thompson, Amy <Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola (Ana)
<Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

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

=

Changes to the Fiscal


mailto:Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov
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









P

LIVE e
SAN DIE

&
o




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

From: Apostol, Ardee
To: Velasco, Anjelica
Cc: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Brown, Hillary
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4/20/2022)
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 9:13:39 AM
Attachments: image007.jpg
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Approved.

Ardee Apostol, Assistant Finance Director
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
0:619-338-2100 | C: 619-681-4160

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


mailto:Ardee.Apostol@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Anjelica.Velasco2@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://sdcounty.ca.gov/
http://www.livewellsd.org/









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

From: McGowan, Toosdhi
To: Velasco, Anjelica
Cc: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Brown, Hillary
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4/20/2022)
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:13:01 AM
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


mailto:Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov
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
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From: Stotland, David

To: Velasco, Anjelica
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4/20/2022)
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 8:49:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.jpg
image006.jpg

Approved.

From: Velasco, Anjelica <Anjelica.Velasco2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 8:24 PM

To: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>, Apostol, Ardee
<Ardee.Apostol@sdcounty.ca.gov>, McGowan, Toosdhi <Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>,
Stotland, David <David.Stotland@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Thompson, Amy <Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>, Munoz, Paola (Ana)
<Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>, Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 4/26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey
(Revised v3 4/20/2022)

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


mailto:David.Stotland@sdcounty.ca.gov
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

	1 RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 4_26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4_20_2022)
	2 RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 4_26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4_20_2022)
	3 RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 4_26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4_20_2022)
	4 RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 4_26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4_20_2022)
	5 RE_ EA APPROVAL REQUESTED _ 4_26 HHSA BL - Adopt a Resolution to Apply for Homekey (Revised v3 4_20_2022)

